
 

 

 
 Gresham-Barlow  School District 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

April 2, 2015 
 



 

 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.  AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
April 2, 2015 

 
 

Executive Session – 6 p.m. 
Negotiations ORS 192.660 (2)(d) 

Property ORS 192.660 (2)(e) 
Exempt Records ORS 192.660 (2)(f) 

 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m. 
 

Public Safety and Schools Building 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR 

 
 
 

 I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 
 
   Matt O’Connell, Chair   Kathy Ruthruff, Director 
   Carla Piluso, Vice-Chair   Kent Zook, Director 
   Sharon Garner, Director  
   Dan Chriestenson, Director   Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
   Kris Howatt, Director   Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 III. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
 Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board.  If 

anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow 
“Citizens’ Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please 
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook. 

 
 IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 
 V.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed 
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda. 

 
 1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting March 5, 2015 
 2. Financial Report 
 3. Personnel Changes 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
April 2, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 VI. PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
 4. Colby Winnett:  OSAA 6A State Wrestling Championship Hiu 
 5. Chandler Michael:  OSAA 6A State Wrestling Championship  Hiu 
 6. All Hands Raised Schlachter 
 
 VII.  GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT 
 
 7. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais 
 
 VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 IX. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS 
 
 This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of 

advisory committee minutes.  No action or discussion is required by the board; 
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being 
completed by the committee(s). 

 
 8. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais 
 9. Audit Involvement Committee Schofield 
 
 XI. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 XII. CABINET REPORTS 
 
 XIII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 
 
 • Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 • Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 
 XIV. CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD   (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total) 
 
 XV. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 10. Learning Options Hiu 
 11. Lewis & Clark Montessori Charter School Drilling 
 
 XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
April 5, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 
 XVII. ACTION ITEMS 
 
  First Reading 
 
 12. Resolution:  Volunteer Appreciation Week Vadnais 
 13. Resolution:  Teacher Appreciation Week Vadnais 
 14. Interdistrict Transfers for 2015-2016 Hiu 
 15. Use of Make-Up Days for 2014-15 Inclement Weather Closures Bryant 
 16. RFP:  Bond Planning Consultants Schofield 
 17. MESD Programs and Services Proposal Schlachter 
 18. Date, Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings - Amendment Schlachter 
 
  Second Reading 
 
 19. School Calendars Randy 
 
 XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Apr. 9, 2015: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Deep Creek-Damascus K-8 
  Board Representatives:  Kathy Ruthruff and Kent Zook 
 
 Apr. 16, 2015: Budget Committee Workshop 101 – 7 p.m. 
  Forum Room (Room 220) 
  Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) 
 
 May 7, 2015: Audit Involvement Team – 5:30 p.m. 
  Superintendent’s Office 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 May 7, 2015: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 XIX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information. 
 
JS:lc:3/28/15:7:03 PM 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 5, 2015 Page 1 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business  

 
March 5, 2015 

 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday, 
March 5, 2015, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW 
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell.  Other board 
members in attendance were Sharon Garner, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook,  
Carla Piluso, and Dan Chriestenson.  
 
The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:   
 
 Jim Schlachter Superintendent 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer 
 Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources 
 Linda Okazaki Director of Elementary Education 
 Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability  
 Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services 
 Athena Vadnais Director of Communications and Community Engagement 
 
The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MOTION 53 MEETING AGENDA   (7:04 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Dan Chriestenson and carried 

unanimously to approve the meeting agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION 54 CONSENT AGENDA   (7:05 p.m.) 
 
 The following items were included on the consent agenda: 
 
 1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting February 5, 2015 
 2. Financial Report 
 3. Personnel Changes: 
   a. Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
   b. Renewal of Probationary Contracts 
   c. Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts 
 4. Out-of-State Travel 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously 

to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
 
 PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS  (7:06 p.m.) 
 
 There were no presentations or recognitions. 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 5, 2015 Page 2 

 GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT  (7:06 p.m.) 
 
 Foundation reports are typically presented every-other-month.  Accordingly, 

there was no Foundation report this month. 
 
 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  (7:07 p.m.) 
 
 Superintendent Schlachter announced that Julie T. Evans has been selected to be 

the district’s executive director of elementary education.  She will replace  
Linda Okazaki who is retiring at the end of the school year.  Sara Hahn will 
become the district’s executive director of assessment and accountability.  She 
will replace Tim Drilling who will retire at the end of June.  

  
 Superintendent Schlachter read a letter he is sending to the lawmakers 

representing the school district.  In it he shares that the $7.2 billion in state 
funding for K-12 education currently being proposed would mean budget cuts 
for next school year.  A $7.2 billion K-12 budget represents a decrease of $47 per 
student in 2015-16 and a shortfall of approximately $5 million (the equivalent of 
45 teaching positions).  Superintendent Schlachter stated that to balance the 
budget the district would need to cut school days, or lay off a significant number 
of staff, or a combination of both.  He urged lawmakers to approve a K-12 budget 
of between $7.5 billion and $7.8 billion. 

  
 Superintendent Schlachter shared that West Gresham Elementary School will 

hold a “Celebration of Life” for Stacia Fogle on Friday, March 13, from 4 to 6 p.m. 
at West Gresham Elementary School.  Stacia passed away on  
February 4, 2015.  She was in her 20th year of teaching, and this year taught 
second grade.   

 
 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS  (7:15 p.m.) 
 
 District Advisory Council (DAC):  Carla Piluso and Sharon Garner reported on 

the February 12, 2015, DAC meeting, which was held at Gresham High School. 
 
 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee:  It was noted that minutes from the 

February 9, 2015, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee were include in 
the board agenda packet.  The next meeting will be held on May 20, 2015. 

 
 BOARD REPORTS   (7:19 p.m.) 
 
 Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they 

participated in during the month.  
 
 CABINET REPORTS  (7:19 p.m.) 
 
 James Hiu reported that at a recent OSAA 6A wrestling championship, two 

Gresham-Barlow students won state championships:  Chandler Michael from 
Sam Barlow High School, and Colby Winnett from Gresham High School.  Both 
of these athletes will be recognized at the April 2, 2015, school board meeting. 

 
 Teresa Ketelsen announced that the regional science fair will be held at Gresham 

High School on March 6 from 1:30 to 2:30 p.m. 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 5, 2015 Page 3 

 ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS  (7:54 p.m.) 
 

Nancy Anderson, a teacher at Dexter McCarty Middle School, reported on behalf 
of the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA). 

 
Megan Sternberg, an educational assistant at Sam Barlow High School, reported 
on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) Chapter 8 employees. 

 
 CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD   (8:01 p.m.) 
 
 There were no citizens’ requests of the board. 
 
 RECESS/RECONVENE  (8:01 p.m.) 
 
 The board recessed at 8:01 p.m. and reconvened at 8:09 p.m. 
 
 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDARS   (8:09 p.m.) 
 
 The board received calendars proposed for the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 

school years as a first reading.  Adoption will be recommended at a subsequent 
meeting. 

 
MOTION 55 DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF 2014-15 BOARD MEETINGS - AMENDMENT   

(8:10 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously 

to approve the 2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule as amended. 
 
MOTION 56 BOND PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE   (8:13 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Carla Piluso and seconded by Kris Howatt to convene a Bond 

Planning Committee to serve as an advisory committee to the board, and 
authorize the superintendent to appoint its members. 

 
 In the discussion that followed, Kathy Ruthruff expressed an interest in serving 

on the Bond Planning Advisory Committee as a board representative.   
Matt O’Connell volunteered to serve as her backup. 

 
 The motion carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION 57 POSTPONE ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY MATERIAL 

SELECTION   (8:18 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 

unanimously to approve the recommendation to postpone the selection and 
adoption of English Language Proficiency materials. 

 
MOTION 58 K-5 ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS ADOPTION   (8:20 p.m.) 
 
 Following opening comments by Teresa Ketelsen, and a slide presentation by 

Angie Kautz, director of teaching and learning, Kathy Ruthruff moved to 
approve Journeys Common Core by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt as the district’s 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 5, 2015 Page 4 

elementary literacy adoption to be implemented in K-5 classrooms beginning in 
the fall of 2015.   Kris Howatt seconded the motion. 

 
 Following discussion, Carla Piluso moved to call for the question, and it carried 

unanimously. 
 

The motion to approve Journeys Common Core by Houghton Mifflin Harcourt as 
the district’s elementary literacy adoption to be implemented in K-5 classrooms 
beginning in the fall of 2015 carried 5 to 2.  Dan Chriestenson and Kris Howatt 
cast the dissenting votes. 

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS    (8:45 p.m.) 
 
 Mar. 12, 2015: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Powell Valley Elementary School 
  Board Representatives:  Carla Piluso Matt O’Connell and 

Kathy Ruthruff 
 
 Mar. 19, 2015: Budget Committee Workshop 101 – 7 p.m. 
  Forum Room (Room 220) 
  Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) 
  1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR 
 
 Mar. 23-27, 2015: Spring Break 
  Schools Closed 
 
 Apr. 2, 2015: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Linda J. Cook 
 Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and 
 Board of Directors 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Mike Schofield 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 2 – Financial Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Budget:  The business office is in the middle of budget 

development for the 2015-2016 fiscal year.  There is still much 
uncertainty regarding State funding for K-12.  The $7.235 billion 
currently under consideration would result in significant 
reductions for the Gresham-Barlow School District.  

 
PRESENTER: Mike Schofield 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Financial Report/Summary (Ending February 28, 2015) 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
MS:lc 



As of February 28, 2015
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Financial Report 2014-2015         

Board - Report 2014-15 - April

Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 Feb QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget

Revenue
Current Taxes -                       22,324,862         142,408                1,094,234           900,000             24,319,096          22,719,096          24,076,296         242,800
Prior Year Taxes 173,731                202,499              26,171                  94,632                165,000             635,862               445,862               650,000              (14,138)
Other Taxes / Interest 13,623                  84                       247                       1,209                  350                    15,266                 14,866                 10,000                5,266

Total Taxes 187,354                22,527,445         168,826                1,190,075           1,065,350          24,970,224          23,179,824          24,736,296         233,928

Common School Fund -                       -                      -                       584,401              584,401             1,168,802            -                       1,045,947           122,855
County School Fund -                       -                      -                       -                      2,000                 2,000                   -                       25,000                (23,000)
Federal Forest Fees -                       -                      -                       -                      13,289               13,289                 -                       12,000                1,289
State School Fund (SSF) 25,180,465           19,003,503         6,334,645             18,286,440         11,691,800        74,162,208          56,813,037          76,608,116         (2,445,908)

Other SSF Revenue 25,180,465           19,003,503         6,334,645             18,870,841         12,291,490        75,346,299          56,813,037          77,691,063         (2,344,764)
25,367,819           41,530,948         6,503,471             20,060,916         13,356,840        100,316,523        79,992,861          102,427,359       (2,110,836)

  
High Cost Disability -                       -                      -                       -                      340,000             340,000               -                       340,000              0
Prior Year SSF -                       -                      -                       -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
State Restricted -                       -                      -                       -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0

Other State Revenue -                       -                      -                       -                      340,000             340,000               -                       340,000              0

Tuition / Transportation 569                       16,151                9,385                    19,579                47,500               83,799                 29,299                 85,000                (1,201)
Earning on Investment 23,088                  30,857                12,318                  40,197                33,000               127,142               81,142                 135,000              (7,858)
Student Fees / Admissions 46,740                  30,682                14,677                  83,034                182,000             342,456               150,256               425,000              (82,544)
Rentals 16,780                  26,212                8,842                    102,292              56,000               201,284               130,284               235,000              (33,716)
Donations 48,934                  6,039                  1,802                    131,307              80,000               266,280               166,280               260,000              6,280
Services to other Funds 7,020                    16,283                75                         75                       270,000             293,378               23,378                 250,000              43,378
Misc. 77,256                  179,351              11,462                  47,969                115,000             419,576               279,576               400,000              19,576
MESD Transfer -                       2,040,362           -                       -                      -                     2,040,362            2,040,362            2,156,391           (116,029)
Other County Funds -                       -                      -                       -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
Drivers' Education -                       -                      -                       -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
Other Federal Revenue -                       -                      -                       -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
Child Care Development 8,583                    12,232                7,294                    12,294                10,000               43,109                 28,109                 33,000                10,109
Sale of Fixed Assets -                       -                      -                       -                      5,000                 5,000                   -                       5,000                  0
Bond Proceeds 1,006,065             -                      -                       -                      -                     1,006,065            1,006,065            -                      1,006,065
TRANFERS -                       -                      -                       -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0

Total Other Revenue 1,235,035             2,358,169           65,855                  436,747              798,500             4,828,451            3,934,751            3,984,391           844,060

$26,602,854 $43,889,117 $6,569,326 $20,497,663 $14,495,340 $105,484,974 $83,927,612 $106,751,750 (1,266,776) 78.6%
   6,250,000           BFB Budget

Expenditures  
Licensed Salaries 2,801,290             8,443,693           2,802,254             8,420,077           14,150,000        33,815,060          16,855,060          34,042,961         227,901
Support Staff Salaries 1,428,512             2,546,713           843,071                2,535,870           3,630,000          10,141,095          5,661,095            10,356,057         214,962
Admin Salaries 1,313,556             1,296,684           431,241                1,295,867           1,300,158          5,206,265            3,472,721            5,065,496           (140,769)
Confidential Salaries 111,837                111,522               37,059                  111,173               111,171             445,703               297,475               444,687              (1,016)
Subs' / Temp Salaries 317,328                914,271              260,600                756,052              1,285,000          3,272,651            1,712,651            3,518,231           245,580

Total Salaries 5,972,523             13,312,883         4,374,225             13,119,039         20,476,329        52,880,774          27,999,002          53,427,432         546,658

PERS 1,368,925             3,079,125           1,011,746             3,070,825           5,000,000          12,518,875          6,468,875            13,087,829         568,954
FICA 448,211                986,832              325,836                983,893              1,592,000          4,010,936            2,083,936            4,066,182           55,246
Insurance 1,444,897             3,023,757           1,006,882             3,022,488           4,820,000          12,311,142          6,481,142            12,384,352         73,210
Other Benefits 301,014                357,007              143,730                360,866              465,000             1,483,887            908,887               1,594,730           110,843

Total Benefits 3,563,047             7,446,721           2,488,194             7,438,072           11,877,000        30,324,840          15,942,840          31,133,093         808,253

Purchased Services 1,798,753             3,743,609           1,109,276             3,546,019           4,750,000          13,838,381          7,888,381            14,265,691         427,310
Charter School Payments 2,178,586             1,674,046           567,431                1,636,963           1,030,000          6,519,595            4,989,595            5,410,766           (1,108,829)
Supplies & Materials 1,563,405             448,167              122,171                428,328              535,000             2,974,900            2,319,900            2,204,746           (770,154)
Capital Outlay 88,283                  178,342              6,051                    29,171                -                     295,796               295,796               115,000              (180,796)
Other Objects 615,193                34,829                (6,291)                   (461)                    96,000               745,561               646,561               798,908              53,347
Transfers 810,000                -                      -                       -                      -                     810,000               810,000               810,000              0

$16,589,790 $26,838,597 $8,661,057 $26,197,131 $38,764,329 $108,389,847 $60,892,075 $108,165,636 ($224,211) 56.3%

Reserves - Contingency/Unappropriated Ending Balance 4,836,114            

Beginning Cash Balance   $6,080,252 $0   

 ($2,904,873) $113,001,750 Budget

       $3,175,379  
      2.9%  (Percentage of Projected Expenditures)

Expenditure Summary

Salaries 27,999,002        46.0%
Benefits 15,942,840        26.2%
Purchased Serv 12,877,976        21.1%
Supplies 2,319,900          3.8%
Capital Outlay 295,796             0.5%
Other Objects 646,561             1.1%
Transfers 810,000             1.3%

 60,892,075$      100.0%

 

GENERAL FUND

Total Formula Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No.  3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations 

processed: 
 
 Licensed Resignations/Terminations 
 
 Jalynn Graham, First Grade Teacher, East Gresham Elementary 

School.  Notice of resignation received February 25, 2015, effective 
immediately.  Will not return from leave of absence previously 
granted for 2014-2015. 

 
 Classified Resignations/Terminations 
 
 Susan Davais, Educational Assistant – Title 1, West Gresham 

Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received March 2, 2015, 
effective immediately.  Will not return from leave of absence 
previously granted for 2014-2015. 

 
 Courtney Wiley, Educational Assistant – Functional Living 

Program – Special Education, Kelly Creek Elementary School.  
Notice of resignation received March 10, 2015, effective March 20, 
2015. 

 
 In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are 

being recommended for employment: 
 
 Administrative New Hires 
 
 Julie Evans, Executive Director of Elementary Education, 

Gresham-Barlow School District.  Probationary Contract.  
Replacing Linda Okazaki, who was on a temporary contract for 
the 2014-2015 school year. 

 
 Sara Hahn, Executive Director of Assessment & Accountability, 

Gresham-Barlow School District.  Probationary Contract.  
Replacing Timothy Drilling, who is retiring July 1, 2015. 

 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
April 2, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 Licensed New Hires 
 
 Mallory Anderson, First Grade, East Gresham Elementary School.  

Probationary Contract.  Replacing Samantha Bredemeier whose 
temporary contract was non-renewed. 

 
 Megan Carlson, Kindergarten Teacher, East Gresham Elementary 

School.  Probationary Contract.  Temporary contract for 2014-2015 
previously non-renewed.  Continuing in same assignment at  
.5 FTE; additional .5 new FTE.   

 
 Janelle Drelleshak, Kindergarten Teacher, Powell Valley 

Elementary School.  Probationary Contract.  Temporary contract 
for 2014-2015 previously non-renewed.  Continuing in same 
assignment at .5 FTE; additional .5 new FTE.   

 
 Katelyn Novinger, Third Grade Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary 

School.  Probationary Contract.  Replacing Laurie Crouser who is 
retiring July 1, 2015. 

  
 Christina White, Kindergarten Teacher, Kelly Creek Elementary 

School.  Probationary Contract.  New FTE due to Kindergarten 
classes going to full time.   

 
 Stephanie Webster, Kindergarten Teacher, Hall Elementary 

School.  Probationary Contract.  New FTE due to Kindergarten 
classes going to full time.   

 
 Classified New Hires 
 
 Clinton Black, Custodian 3, Sam Barlow High School.  Replacing 

Reid Anderson who resigned. 
 
 David Deen Palmer, Custodian 4 – Maintenance, Sam Barlow 

High School.  Replacing Valerian Burla who has been reassigned 
due to the resignation of Willie Smith. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 4 - Colby Winnett:  OSAA 6A State Wrestling Championship 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students for exemplary achievements, 

tonight we recognize Colby Winnett, a senior at Gresham High 
School.   

 
 For the second year in a row, Colby Winnett won the 160-pound 

6A State Wrestling Championship in a 5-3 decision in the final.  
Congratulations to Colby and Gresham High School’s head 
wrestling coach, Zac Enoch, for a job well done.  

 
 The board is asked tonight to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishment of this Gresham High School student by 
presenting him with a Certificate of Accomplishment.   

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize Colby Winnett 

as a state champion athlete. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 5 - Chandler Michael:  OSAA 6A State Wrestling Championship 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students for exemplary achievements, 

tonight we have the opportunity to recognize Chandler Michael, a 
senior at Sam Barlow High School.   

 
 Chandler Michael won the 145-pound 6A State Wrestling 

Championship in a 5-4 decision in the final.  Congratulations to 
Chandler and Sam Barlow High School’s head wrestling coach, 
Dave Head, for a job well done.  

 
 The board is asked tonight to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishment of this Sam Barlow High School student by 
presenting him with a Certificate of Accomplishment.   

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize Chandler 

Michael as a state champion athlete. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 6 – All Hands Raised 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Nearly two decades ago, a group of community, business, and 

parent leaders created the Portland Schools Foundation to “ensure 
that they would have an enduring voice for excellent education 
for children.”  Since that time, the organization has engaged all 
sectors of the community in advocating for equitable and excellent 
education for children and young people. 

 
 Today, as All Hands Raised, they “remain true to [their] mission’s 

roots—to champion education, equity and excellence inside and 
outside of the classroom” …. “a community-wide effort to 
methodically, significantly, and permanently improve educational 
outcomes for children and youth, birth through college and/or 
career.” 

 
 This evening, CEO Dan Ryan will provide an update regarding 

All Hands Raised’s progress and key milestones. 
 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None  
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 7 – Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically 

presented every-other month.  Accordingly, the Foundation’s 
executive director or a representative will be present this evening 
to report on Foundation activities. 

 
PRESENTER: A Foundation representative 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 8 – District Advisory Council (DAC) Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on March 12, 2015, at  

Powell Valley Elementary School.  Board representatives present 
were Kathy Ruthruff and Matt O’Connell. 

 
 This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC 

meeting. 
 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Minutes of the March 12, 2015, DAC meeting  
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



 

_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/12/15 
Page 1 of 2 
AV:jnh 
 

 

             

 
2014-15 

District Advisory Council Meeting 
March 12, 2015 

  

Powell Valley Elementary 

 
DAC Members present:  

Deep Creek-Damascus   Powell Valley ES  
East Gresham ES Reyna Martinez  West Gresham ES Trisha Knobbs 

Michael-Lee Deveney 
East Orient ES Amy Buren 

Midge Collins 
 Clear Creek MS  

Hall ES Kris Dowell  Dexter McCarty MS  
Highland ES   Gordon Russell MS Nick Kemper 
Hogan Cedars ES Rick Weiss 

Jennifer Levens 
 West Orient MS Midge Collins 

Hollydale ES Shannon Rist  Gresham HS Dawn Bures 
Kelly Creek ES Kathy Koch  Sam Barlow HS Maria Grevstad 
North Gresham ES Michelle Carter 

Diane Spencer 
 Springwater Trail HS  

     
School Board Members: Matt O’Connell and Kathy Ruthruff 
 
Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, James Hiu, Janell Black, and Michele Cook 
 

-MINUTES- 
 

Called To Order 
Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and reviewed the evening’s 
agenda. 
 
Principal’s Report – Powell Valley Elementary School Principal Michele Cook 
Powell Valley ES currently enrolls 487 students, and houses 24 licensed and 15 classified staff.  
Fifty-six percent of the students are on free and reduced lunch program, but they received a grant 
that enables all students at the school to access the free and reduced lunch program. 
 
They are currently working on the Common Core by having learning targets in all classrooms.  
Teaching academic language, having hands on/minds on learning, teaching student ownership of 
learning and having authentic learning experiences.  They have a Pioneer Day every year. 
 
New Student Discipline/Helping Students be Successful – 
James Hiu, Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations, introduced us to 
helping students be successful, which may look different in each school (there are 18 schools in 



 

_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/12/15 
Page 2 of 3 
AV:jnh 
 

the district).  He introduced three district employees who specialize in PBIS. 
 
PBIS Specialist Amber Lindly said behaviors are not born, but are learned. Students do not learn 
from discipline. Each school has three to five expectations. These expectations are taught school 
wide, in every part/aspect of school. A committee meets monthly in each school to follow the 
data. They acknowledge positive behaviors. She also shared with us the PBIS Triangle and about 
each different zone. 
 
Behavior Coaches Theresa Stubbs and Ben Kates spoke about their work. They work with staff 
that works directly with students, providing training, modeling, coaching and provide resources 
for staff. 
 
PBIS Triangle - 
Green Zone = expected behaviors 
Yellow Zone = receiving 3-5 referrals 
Red Zone = continued referrals  
 
Yellow Zone – 
If a student receives two referrals by Halloween, more will usually follow. 
Staff implements interventions to monitor progress to ultimately guide them out of the yellow 
zone.  This includes counseling groups, breakfast clubs, Check In/Check Out. 
 
Red Zone – 
These students are given an individualized program for intervention with continued monitored 
progress. 
 
Someone asked about physical intervention. State law requires use of the Oregon Intervention 
System.  Special education staff, school administrators, campus monitors and a select group of 
staff undergo this training. Restraint = restricting a student’s movement.  Ben told us that out of 
12,000 students, the district had just 88 restraints. Which is a really low number compared to 
other districts. 
 
Michele Cook shared about PBIS at Powell Valley - 
They have weekly assemblies about the expectations. Class meetings. They give explicit 
instructions 3 times a year. They give individual and school wide acknowledgements. With 
student conflict, they have restorative dialogue. 
 
A success story is Clear Creek Middle School. They have worked diligently since 2011 and have 
significantly reduced the number of referrals written at their school. 
 
Restorative Justice – 
Going hand in hand with PBIS, it is the philosophy and practice of taking responsibility for one’s 
own actions that have hurt or harmed someone – accountability that is meaningful and where 
everyone’s voice is heard.  Zero tolerance has not shown to improve school climate or school 
safety.  Restorative Justice is the why? How does it affect others and how to repair the harm. 
 
Every school has a team that is trained in this practice. 



 

_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/12/15 
Page 3 of 3 
AV:jnh 
 

Green Zone = reaffirming relationships 
Yellow Zone = repairing relationships 
Red Zone = rebuilding relationships 
 
District Interaction with the Board – Board of Directors 
Matt O’Connell has been with the board since 2008. He shared with us his concern regarding the 
legislature’s budget ideas for the next biennium. They are proposing a budget of $7.2 billion. We 
need $7.8 billion. If this proposed budget passes, it will mean a loss of teachers and/or cutting 
days again. Oregon is one of the only states where the economy is on an upswing, but funding 
for schools is going down. 
 
Kathy Ruthruff has been on the board for 20 years. She now is concentrating on the new school 
bond and getting it passed. 
 
Both representatives suggest that we communicate with our state legislatures regarding this 
issue. As James Hiu said “Our education voice needs to be heard loud and clear.” Write or call, 
but be to the point.  Share your personal stories, experiences and concerns. Athena provided a list 
of our state lawmakers, so that we may share it with the parents at our schools. 
 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Dawn Bures 
DAC Representative 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Mike Schofield 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 9 – Committee Report:  Audit Involvement 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Audit Involvement process provides an essential two-way 

communication between the independent auditor and the board.  
The process enhances the board’s responsibility to provide 
independent review and oversight of 1) the district’s financial 
reporting processes, 2) the district’s internal controls, and 3) the 
independent audit of the district’s financial statements.   

 
 The process includes several meetings a year between 

management and the board chair, vice-chair, and two appointed 
budget committee members.  The committee met with the 
independent auditor to review the upcoming schedule, audit 
process and expectations.  This was an opportunity for the 
committee to share areas of interest or concerns identified prior to 
the start of the audit process. 

 
PRESENTER: Mike Schofield 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Meeting summary for March 5, 2015 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
JJ:lc 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 AUDIT INVOLVEMENT COMMITTEE/2015 
  
DATE HELD: 3/5/15  
TIME: 5:30 PM  
LOCATION: Superintendent’s Office  
  

 
 

  
  

Attend Name Position 
X Matt O’Connell Board Chair 

X Carla Piluso Board Vice-Chair 

 Elizabeth Peters Budget Committee Appointed Member 

   

X Jim Schlachter Superintendent 

X Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer 

   

X Matt Graves CPA/Independent Auditor 

   
 
Meeting Review. 
 
The committee met at 5:30 pm.  The focus of the meeting was to review the audit 
schedule and discuss upcoming Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
pronouncements and their impact on financial statement presentation.  The lead auditor 
asked about any specific areas or interest or concern to be addressed during the audit.   
 
The committee reviewed the district’s practices regarding the following: 
 
 Books balanced and reconciled 
 Adopted budget vs expected expenditures 
 Payroll reports filed and payroll liabilities paid 
 Federal and state grant reimbursements 
 Fraud issues 
 Internal controls 
 Accounting systems and procedures 
 Cash and investment accounts reconciliation 
 Board reporting 
 
The next scheduled meeting is May 7, 2015. 
 
The meeting was completed at 6:00 pm. 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter  
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 10 – Learning Options Project Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION: We continue to strive to be effective at providing educational 

programs that meet the needs of every student in our district.  The 
focus of our Learning Options project for the 2014-2015 school year 
has been to identify options for students who are under 
performing in our current programs, grades 6-12. 

 
 Kate Allen, working with Gresham High School and its feeder 

middle schools, and Michelle Kahan, working with Sam Barlow 
High School and its feeder middle schools, coordinate the 
communication and placement at these alternative sites.  Kate and 
Michelle are both licensed clinical social workers and are referred 
to as our Connections Coordinators.  Part of their outreach is to 
meet with students and families who have been unsuccessful in 
our current programs, and make recommendations for available 
learning options.  They work to re-engage students who have 
dropped out and identify at-risk students who would benefit from 
a different education delivery model. 

 
 At the secondary level, we have two primary options:  Rosemary 

Anderson High School-East (RAHS-E) and Open School.  
Gresham-Barlow and Centennial school districts formed an 
alliance with RAHS-E for referral and placement of students in 
their Gresham location.  Open School is a collaboration with 
Centennial School District and Open Meadow for the development 
of an alternative program to serve the middle school level. 

 
 Kate Allen and Michelle Kahan will make a brief presentation and 

provide in-depth information on their experiences with our 
students and families. 

 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 10 – Learning Options Project Update 
April 2, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTERS: James Hiu, Kate Allen, and Michelle Kahan 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is requested. 
 
JKH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Tim Drilling 
 Mike Schofield 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 11 – Lewis & Clark Montessori Charter School 
 
 
EXPLANATION: On February 13, 2015, the district received the 2013-14 financial 

audit from Lewis & Clark Montessori Charter School (LCMCS), 
which shows a negative ending fund balance of $201,782.  The 
district has not received any lease payments from LCMCS this 
school year for its use of Deep Creek Elementary School.  

 
  Section 12.7 of the district’s Charter Agreement (Agreement) with 

LCMCS states the charter school must “operate in accordance 
with generally accepted standards of fiscal management 
applicable to Oregon nonprofit corporations.” Based on the 
information in the audit report and LCMCS’s failure to stay 
current in making lease payments to the district, the district 
believes LCMCS has breached this provision of the Agreement.  
Accordingly, on March 5, 2015, district legal counsel sent written 
notification to LCMCS that the district believes LCMCS is in 
breach of the 2012-2017 Agreement. 

 
  Tonight, district legal counsel will summarize the situation 

regarding the financial status of LCMCS.  They will also explain 
the district’s legal responsibilities and options, the timeline 
mandated by statute, and the terms of the Agreement. 

 
PRESENTERS: Rebekah Jacobson, attorney 
 Mike Schofield, the district’s chief financial officer 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  This is an information item only.  No action is required at this 

time.   
 
TD:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 12 – Resolution:  Volunteer Appreciation Week  
 
 
EXPLANATION: The district is well-known for its community involvement in 

public education through its many volunteers.  In addition to the 
usual school-level volunteers, the district offers opportunities in 
OASIS, ASPIRE, and SMART programs.  

 
 This year, the week of April 20-24, 2015, has been designated as 

Volunteer Appreciation Week, and the board is being asked to 
adopt a resolution acknowledging the contributions of the 
numerous volunteers who enrich the district’s schools and 
positively impact children and staff. 

 
 The district will also honor the volunteer efforts with a special 

reception for volunteer leaders/coordinators and volunteers in 
our district-wide programs at 10 a.m. on April 15 at Gresham City 
Hall. 

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Resolution declaring April 20-24, 2015, as Volunteer Appreciation 
MATERIALS: Week 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board adopt a resolution 

acknowledging the importance of volunteers in the schools and 
declaring April 20-24, 2015, as Volunteer Appreciation Week. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the resolution which acknowledges the importance 

of the efforts made by volunteers in the schools and which 
declares April 20-24, 2015, as Volunteer Appreciation Week in the 
Gresham-Barlow School District.  

 
AV:lc 

 



 
RESOLUTION 

  DECLARING APRIL 20-24, 2015 
VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION WEEK 

IN THE GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, our community's young people are our most valuable resource; and 
 
WHEREAS, students in Gresham-Barlow schools are the key to our community's 
future; and 
 
WHEREAS, the education of the district’s students is best achieved through the 
combined efforts of staff members and community members alike; and  
 
WHEREAS, volunteers from the community who work in the schools are critical to the 
success achieved by the district’s students; and 
 
WHEREAS, volunteer efforts enrich learning experiences beyond what are normally 
available for students; and  
 
WHEREAS, volunteers extend the district’s financial resources by assisting staff; 
therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the week of April 20-24, 2015, be established as Volunteer 
Appreciation Week in the Gresham-Barlow School District; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors endorses and supports the 
efforts of the schools to recognize the efforts of volunteers during the week of  
April 20-24, 2015, and at other times during the school year.  
 
By resolution of the Board of Education this 2nd day of April 2015: 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
Matthew S. O’Connell, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. 
Board of Directors 
 
AV:lc 

 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 13 – Resolution:  Teacher Appreciation Week 
 
 
EXPLANATION: May 3-9, 2015, has been designated as Teacher Appreciation 

Week, and May 5, 2015, has been proclaimed Teacher 
Appreciation Day.   

 
 It is appropriate that the board officially acknowledge the 

importance of a strong local school system and the contribution 
that teachers make to that system. A resolution of 
acknowledgment for that purpose has been prepared for the 
board's adoption. 

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  Board resolution recognizing May 3-9, 2015, as Teacher 
MATERIALS   Appreciation Week, and May 5, 2015, as Teacher Appreciation 
 Day in the Gresham-Barlow School District 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board adopt the resolution as 

presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to ratify the resolution recognizing May 3-9, 2015, as 

Teacher Appreciation Week, and May 5, 2015, as Teacher 
Appreciation Day in the Gresham-Barlow School District. 

 
AV:lc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
RESOLUTION 

DECLARING MAY 3-9, 2015 
TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK 

IN THE GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
WHEREAS, teachers make public schools great; and 
 
WHEREAS, teachers work to open students’ minds to ideas, knowledge and dreams; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, teachers keep American democracy alive by laying the foundation for good 
citizenship; and 
 
WHEREAS, teachers fill many roles, as listeners, explorers, role models, motivators and 
mentors; and 
 
WHEREAS, teachers continue to influence us long after our school days are only 
memories; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, we, the members of the Board of Directors for the Gresham-
Barlow School District, hereby declare our appreciation to our teaching staff and 
proclaim the week of May 3-9, 2015, to be 
 

Teacher Appreciation Week 
 
And the day of May 5, 2015, to be 
 

Teacher Appreciation Day 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we urge administrators, teachers, parents, students, 
and others from our community to join us in recognizing the dedication and hard work 
of these individuals. 
 
By resolution of the Board of Directors this 2nd day of April 2015: 
 
 
 
 
    
 

Matthew S. O’Connell, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. 
Board of Directors 
 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 14 – Interdistrict Transfers for 2015-2016 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Pursuant to HB 4007 (2014), the number of Interdistrict Transfers 

(also known as Resident District Transfers) is established by the 
board without the benefit of reviewing the requests on a case-by-
case basis. Our priority is to facilitate accurate staffing and 
budgeting, while allowing an opportunity for families to secure a 
transfer into or out of our district. 

 
 Administration is recommending board authorization for 75 

transfers into our district, in the following schools and grades, 
which were unused in the Open Enrollment process, plus 3 
miscellaneous slots. 

  Grade Slots 
  Deep Creek-Damascus 1 2 
   6 5 
   7 4 
   8 5 
  Gresham High School 9 15 
   10 19 
  Sam Barlow High School 9 8 
   10 14 
  72 
 
 Administration is requesting that the board authorize 30 transfers 

out of our district.  These transfers would be new and are 
considered permanent as the current law eliminates the need for 
subsequent year approval.  

 
 The number of transfers out of our district for the 2014-2015 

school year, excluding seniors, was 86, which was the number of 
students already attending in another district via the transfer 
process and HB4007 made those releases permanent. 

 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 14 – Interdistrict Transfers for 2015-2016 
April 2, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board review the available 

nonresident admissions and releases for the 2015-2016 school year, 
as presented for first reading.  

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to accept the available nonresident admissions and releases 

for the 2015-2016 school year, as presented. 
:pkh:lc 
 

 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 15 – Use of Make-Up Days for 2014-15 Inclement Weather Closures 
 
 
EXPLANATION: During the month of November, one school day was canceled due 

to inclement weather.  The 2014-2015 school year calendar 
includes five days (June 15 – 19) at the end of the school year that 
could be used as possible make up days for emergency closures 
during the school year. 

 
 The administration has processed many factors that helped 

determine this recommendation on whether to use these make up 
days.  The factors include:  possible additional inclement weather 
closure days, end-of-year schedules for students and staff, 
instructional impact, and overall operational impact. 

 
 The administration is recommending that the district does not use 

any of the make up days.  This recommendation would keep the 
previously adopted calendar in effect. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: School Year Calendar for 2014-2015 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the district does not use any 

of the make up days for inclement weather and keep the 
previously-adopted 2014-2015 School Year Calendar in effect. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to not use any of the make up days for inclement weather 

and keep the previously-adopted 2014-2015 School Year Calendar 
in effect. 

 
RB:cm:lc 



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR (Adopted 04-03-14)
Student Days

2014-2015 Kindergarten: 166 Work Days: 180
ES: 169 Holidays: 6
MS: 172 Inservice: 5

HS (9 - 11): 174 Total: 191
HS (12): 166

JULY 14 19 JANUARY 15

M T W TH F M T W TH F

1 2 3 4  X X
7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9

14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 H 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 31  26 27 28 29 30

AUGUST 14 19 FEBRUARY 15
1

New Teacher   1 2 3 4 5 6
Inservice 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

11 12 13 14 15 H 17 18 19 20
3 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

Inservice NT I I I 29      

20 SEPTEMBER 14 17 MARCH 15

1 H I 3 4 5 2 3 4 5 6
Inservice 8 9 10 11 12 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 X X X X X
29 30 30 31     

22 OCTOBER 14 22 APRIL 15

 1 2 3  1 2 3
6 7 8 9 X 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 27 28 29 30

17 NOVEMBER 14 20 MAY 15

      1
3 4 5 6 7 4 5 6 7 8

10 H 12 13 14 11 12 13 14 15
17 18 19 20 21 18 19 20 21 22
24 25 26 H X H 26 27 28 29

15 DECEMBER 14 9 JUNE 15

1 2 3 4 5 1 1 2 3 4 5
8 9 10 11 12 Inservice 8 9 10 11 I

15 16 17 18 19 EC EC EC EC EC
X X X X X 22 23 24 25 26
X X X   29 30    

2/12/14
H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only    
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other
EC = Possible Makeup Days for Emergency Closures

DRAFT



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Mike Schofield 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 16 – RFP:  Bond Planning Consultants 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The business office issued request for proposals (RFPs) to assist 

the Bond Planning Committee this spring.  The scope of work will 
include reviewing and updating the district’s existing Long Range 
Facility Plan; assisting with costing various facility investment 
choices; reviewing and updating enrollment and demographic 
trends; and assisting with community outreach and 
communication.   

 
 Proposals are due March 30, 2015.  Board Chair Matt O’Connell, 

Director Kathy Ruthruff, Jim Schlachter, Terry Taylor,  
Athena Vadnais, and Mike Schofield will evaluate and score the 
proposals, and provide a recommendation to the board. 

 
PRESENTER: Mike Schofield 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Additional information will be provided at the April 2, 2015, 
MATERIALS: board meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration will present a recommendation for board 

consideration at the board meeting. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve the recommended vendor to provide assistance 

to the Bond Planning Committee pending successful contract 
negotiations. 

 
MS::lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

Gresham, Oregon  97030-3825 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: January 23, 2014 
 
RE:  No. 17 – MESD Programs and Services Proposal 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Multnomah ESD Programs and Services Proposal has been 

developed by several advisory committees and has been reviewed 
by the local district superintendents. 

 
 In order for these programs and services to be included in the 

Multnomah ESD budget, it is necessary that at least eight of the 
local district boards pass authorizing resolutions. 

 
 The estimated budgets for the proposed programs conform to the 

guidelines established by the ESD board for 2015-16 planning.  
Acceptance of the proposal does not commit the Gresham-Barlow 
schools to participate in all of the programs included in the plan.  
The administration appreciates the flexibility offered by the ESD 
in its programs which allows our district to adjust the level of 
service based upon changing needs of our student population. 

 
 Information specific to 2015-16 MESD services for the  

Gresham-Barlow School District will be summarized at the board 
meeting.  The full proposal (Local Service Plan Draft) can be 
viewed online at the following URL: 

 
     http://www.mesd.k12.or.us/businessforms 
 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY MESD Program and Services Proposal 2015-16, Local Service Plan 
MATERIALS: (available online as described above) 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The administration recommends approval of the 2015-16 

Programs and Services Proposal as presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve the MESD 2015-16 Programs and Services 

Proposal as presented. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Mike Schofield 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 18 – Date, Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings – Amendment 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Amendments to the 2014-15 board meeting calendar were 

approved at the March 5, 2015, school board meeting.  One of the 
changes was to move the June 11 budget hearing and business 
meeting up to June 4, 2015.  The reason for this change was to 
align with the board’s practice and policy of holding business 
meetings on the first Thursday of every month whenever possible. 

 
 The 2014-15 Board Meeting Calendar also includes budget 

committee meetings.  It currently reflects two budget committee 
meeting dates:  May 14 and May 28. 

 
 A requirement of the budget process is for the district to publish 

notice of a budget hearing and financial summary following the 
last budget committee meeting, but not less than 5 days before the 
budget hearing.  This timeline can no longer be met given that the 
last budget meeting is scheduled for May 28 and the budget 
hearing is scheduled for June 4.  A solution would be to move the 
May 28 budget committee meeting to May 26. 

 
PRESENTER: Mike Schofield 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. 2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule - Revised 
MATERIALS: 2. 2015-16 District Budget Development Calendar 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends moving the Thursday, May 28, 

2015, budget committee meeting to Tuesday, May 26, 2015, to 
provide adequate time for meeting the required publication 
deadline. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve the 2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule as 

amended, thereby moving the May 28, 2015, budget committee 
meeting to Tuesday, May 26, 2015. 

 
:lc 



 

c: Board, Cabinet, Cabinet Secretaries, Receptionist, City of Gresham (Attn. Rachelle Perry), Oregonian, Outlook, Catering, Web, MESD,  
Gina Sanstrum, Peggy Ducey, Metro Cable TV, Willamette Falls TV, Association Representatives, CAL 

 

2014-15 Board Meeting Schedule – Proposed Revision 04/02/15 
 

Note:  These Meetings are Typically on Thursday Evenings (Exceptions are Noted) 
 

Date Business 
Meeting 

Work 
Session 

Planning 
Retreat 

DAC 
Meeting 

Budget 
Meetings 

July 10, 2014 7 p.m.     

August 14-15, 2014   TBD   

September 4, 2014 7 p.m.     

September 11, 2014     7 p.m.  

September 18, 2014  6 p.m.    

September 25, 2014  6 p.m.    

October 2, 2014 7 p.m.     

October 9, 2014    7 p.m.  

October 16, 2014  6 p.m.    

October 30, 2014  6 p.m.    

November 6, 2014 7 p.m.     

November 13, 2014    7 p.m.  

November 20, 2014  6 p.m.    

December 4, 2014 7 p.m.     

December 11, 2014  6 p.m.    

January 8, 2015  7 p.m.     

January 15, 2015    7 p.m.  

January 22, 2015  6 p.m.    

February 5, 2015 7 p.m.     

February 12, 2015    7 p.m.  

February 20, 2015  (Fri.)   TBD   

March 5, 2015  7 p.m.     

March 12, 2015    7 p.m.  

March 19, 2015   1st Budget 101     7 p.m. 

April 2, 2015  7 p.m.     

April 9, 2015    7 p.m.  

April 16, 2015    2nd Budget 101     7 p.m. 

May 7, 2015 7 p.m.     

May 14, 2015         Budget Mtg. No. 1     7 p.m. 

May 21, 2015    6:30 p.m. - BBQ  

May 28  26, 2015   Budget Mtg. No. 2  6 p.m.   7 p.m. 

June 4, 2015 7 p.m.    6:45 p.m.  
Budget Hearing 

July 9, 2015  7 p.m.     

Aug. 20-21, 2015   (Thurs./Fri.)     TBD   
Board:lc    First Reading 06/12/14, Second Reading/Adoption 07/10/14, Revised 10/02/14, Revised 03/05/15, Proposed Revision 04/02/15 
 
 

Note:  Thursday evenings not scheduled above will be reserved for the addition of special work sessions and/or business meetings as needed.   
If additional meetings are scheduled, advanced notices and agendas will be posted accordingly. 

 





GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: April 2, 2015 
 
RE: No. 19 – School Year Calendars 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Annually, the board adopts a three-year school calendar.  This 

year, that calendar adoption extends to the 2017-18 school year.  
The primary purpose of the three-year adoption of a calendar is to 
support long-range planning goals for the district and provide 
calendar information to our community and families that will 
hopefully assist their planning needs.  As the board is aware, 
modifications to the calendar can occur annually, if necessary. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Calendars for 2015-16, 2016-17, and 2017-18 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review attached calendars as presented for second reading and 

adoption. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the 2015-16, 2016-17, and 2017-18 school year 

calendars as presented for second reading. 
 
RHB:lc 



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
Student Days:

2015-2016 Kindergarten: 170 Work Days: 181
ES: 170 Holidays: 6
MS: 173 Inservice: 4

HS (9 - 11): 175 Total: 191
HS (12): 166

JULY 15 19 JANUARY 16

M T W TH F M T W TH F

1 2 3    X
6 7 8 9 10 4 5 6 7 8

13 14 15 16 17 11 12 13 14 15
20 21 22 23 24 H 19 20 21 22
27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

AUGUST 15 20 FEBRUARY 16
1

New Teacher 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5
Inservice 10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12

17 18 19 20 21 H 16 17 18 19
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26

NT 29     

17 SEPTEMBER 15 18 MARCH 16

3 I I I 4  1 2 3 4
Inservice H 8 9 10 11 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 X X X X X
28 29 30 28 29 30 31   

21 OCTOBER 15 21 APRIL 16

  1 2    1
5 6 7 8 X 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15
19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22
26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29

18 NOVEMBER 15 21 MAY 16

2 3 4 5 6 2 3 4 5 6
9 10 H 12 13 9 10 11 12 13

16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 H X 23 24 25 26 27
30 H 31    

14 DECEMBER 15 12 JUNE 16

 1 2 3 4 1   1 2 3
7 8 9 10 11 Inservice 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 I
X X X X X EC EC EC EC EC
X X X X  27 28 29 30  

H = Paid Holiday 2/25/15
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only 
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other    
EC = Possible Make-Up Days for Emergency Closures
      



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

2016-2017 Work Days: 181
Holidays: 6
Inservice: 4

Total: 191

JULY 16 20 JANUARY 17

M T W TH F M T W TH F

1 X 3 4 5 6
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

11 12 13 14 15 H 17 18 19 20
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
25 26 27 28 29 30 31    

AUGUST 16 19 FEBRUARY 17
1

New Teacher 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3
Inservice 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10

15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17
2 22 23 24 25 26 H 21 22 23 24

Inservice NT I I 27 28    

19 SEPTEMBER 16 18 MARCH 17

1 I 2   1 2 3
Inservice H 6 7 8 9 6 7 8 9 10

12 13 14 15 16 13 14 15 16 17
19 20 21 22 23 20 21 22 23 24
26 27 28 29 30 X X X X X

20 OCTOBER 16 20 APRIL 17

3 4 5 6 7 3 4 5 6 7
10 11 12 13 X 10 11 12 13 14
17 18 19 20 21 17 18 19 20 21
24 25 26 27 28 24 25 26 27 28
31

19 NOVEMBER 16 22 MAY 17

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5
7 8 9 10 H 8 9 10 11 12

14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18 19
21 22 23 H X 22 23 24 25 26
28 29 30 H 30 31   

12 DECEMBER 16 12 JUNE 17

 1 2 1    1 2
5 6 7 8 9 Inservice 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 12 13 14 15 16
X X X X X I EC EC EC EC
X X X X X EC 27 28 29 30

H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only 
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other    
EC = Possible Make-Up Days for Emergency Closures 
      



Gresham-Barlow School District #10 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

2017-2018 Work Days: 181
Holidays: 6
Inservice: 4

Total: 191

JULY 17 21 JANUARY 18

M T W TH F M T W TH F

3 4 5 6 7 X 2 3 4 5
10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12
17 18 19 20 21 H 16 17 18 19
24 25 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26
31 29 30 31   

AUGUST 17 19 FEBRUARY 18
1

New Teacher 1 2 3 4  1 2
Inservice 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9

14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16
3 21 22 23 24 25 H 20 21 22 23

Inservice NT I I I 26 27 28   

19 SEPTEMBER 17 17 MARCH 18

1    1 2
H 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9

11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23
25 26 27 28 29 X X X X X

21 OCTOBER 17 21 APRIL 18

2 3 4 5 6 2 3 4 5 6
9 10 11 12 X 9 10 11 12 13

16 17 18 19 20 16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27 23 24 25 26 27
30 31 30

19 NOVEMBER 17 22 MAY 18

 1 2 3  1 2 3 4
6 7 8 9 H 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 14 15 16 17 18
20 21 22 H X 21 22 23 24 25
27 28 29 30 H 29 30 31  

11 DECEMBER 17 11 JUNE 18

  1 1    1
4 5 6 7 8 Inservice 4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15 11 12 13 14 15
X X X X X I EC EC EC EC
X X X X X EC 26 27 28 29

H = Paid Holiday
I = Inservice - All Licensed Staff
NT = Inservice - New Licensed Staff Only 
X = Non Contract Day Identified by State, Other    
EC = Possible Make-Up Days for Emergency Closures
      


	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 00 Minutes
	02 00 Financial Report
	02 01 Financial Report
	03 00 Personnel Changes
	04 00 Colby Winnett
	05 00 Chandler Michael
	06 00 All Hands Raised
	07 00 Yes Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Report
	08 00 DAC Report
	09 00 Audit Involvement
	09 01 Audit Involvement
	09 01 Date Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings
	10 00 Learning Options
	11 00 Lewis & Clark Montessori
	12 00 Volunteer Appreciation Week
	13 00 Teacher Appreciation Week
	14 00 Interdistrict Transfers
	15 00 Use of Make-up Days for 2014-15 Inclement Weather Closures
	15 01 Use of Make-up Days for 2014-15 Inclement Weather Closures
	16 00 RFP Bond Planning Consultants
	17 00 MESD Programs and Services Proposal
	18 00 Date Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings
	18 02 Date Time and Place of 2014-15 Board Meetings
	19 00 School Year Calendars
	19 01 School Year Calendar.xls
	19 02 School Year Calendar.xls
	19 03 School Year Calendar.xls



